PATRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Chair: Councillor Miss C Holmes

Clerk: Mrs Diane Chapman

Minutes of the Council Meeting of Patrington Parish Council Held in Patrington Village Hall on 10th May 2021 at 7.15 pm

COUNCILLORS PRESENT: Miss C Holmes (Chair), Mr T Bearpark, Mr J Edmunds, Mr D Golby, Mr M Heap, Ms H Heeley, Mr J Kitchener, Mrs K Mckinley, Mr D Robinson, Mr D Snaith, Mr R Snaith and Mr A Tuniewicz

GUESTS: Mrs C Young and Mr G Walker left at 7.26

15) **ERYC UPDATE FROM WARD COUNCILLOR;** Cllr C Holmes was elected at the by-election on May 6th as a ward councillor for South east Holderness. Cllr Holmes addressed the meeting, her role as Ward Councillor will complement the role of Parish Chair, and encouraged the Parish Councillors to give people her mobile or email address if they have any concerns about the Ward and to continue using the existing contact details for concerns or comments within the Parish.

16) PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS:

- I. Mr Walker addressed the meeting and answered questions on his on the Patrington Poppy Project. The event will take place at the end of October and the plastic poppies will be placed around the village. Mr Walker thanked the Parish Council for the donation of £100 and will keep the Council updated.
- II. Mrs C Young addressed the meeting and spoke about the litter picking that she has completed with her husband around Winestead. Mrs Young is concerned with the amount of litter that is regularly disposed of along grass verges and has reported her incidents of fly tipping to ERYC who have dealt with the matter. Cllr D Snaith thanked Mrs Young and her husband for the work they have completed.
- 17) APOLOGIES: None
- 18) DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREDJUDICIAL INTERESTS: None
- 19) CONSTITUTION OF COUNCIL

The Chair welcomed Mr M Heap to the Council.

20) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 12th APRIL 2021:

The minutes of the meeting held on 12th April 2021 after being duly circulated were adopted as a true record. Proposed Cllr R Snaith and seconded Cllr A Tunewicz. Unanimously agreed.

21) MATTERS ARISING FROM THE ABOVE MEETING:

a) Keep Britain Tidy campaign 2021 w/c 28th May until 13th June

The Parish Council have litter pickers, bags and signs for people to use and the Chair will organise 2 days which people can use the items. This information will be on the Parish Council website.

b) New Bins

The Chair has not received a map from ERYC and the meeting unanimously agreed that the item should be discussed at the next meeting once a map has being received.

Signed...Claire Holmes... Date...7/6/2021...

c) Toilet opening Times

The meeting unanimously agreed the toilets opening remain the same and the fogging of the toilets to be completed once a week.

d) Wild Flower area in the Parish

The meeting discussed the areas of the Parish, which could be used. The Chair asked that the Councillors visit the areas in the Parish before the meeting and research the types and process of a wild flower area. It was agreed that an area would be used in memory of Prince Philip HRH, an announcement will be made on his birthday 11th June, and the areas to be used will be agreed at the June meeting

22) PLANNING

- a) The Council considered the below application and unanimously agreed the following decisions:-
 - I. 21/00720/PLF Change of use of land for siting of lodges and associated operational development (resubmission 20/01077/PLF) The White Hall Patrington Road Winestead Mr R Kelly Full Planning Permission. The Council were unable to make a decision as the information had not been updated and an extension has been granted from ERYC.
- b) The meeting noted the following ERYC decisions on previous consultation applications: NONE
- c) Outstanding planning applications updates: 21/00096/PLF | Erection of a boundary fence following removal of existing brick wall and hedges (retrospective application) | The Laurels 38 Humber Lane Patrington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 OPJ. The application is not complete and further information has been requested by ERYC once this has been received the application will be re submitted.

23) **FINANCE**

- a) Payments which had being made were unanimously approved: D Chapman £704.60 £22.20 £83.82, K Jude £330.82, Lets Host £135.00, R Blyth £650.00, ERYC £265.72, Scottish water £163.47, WHA Vowles £15.98, M Hall £245.00, ERYC £147.53
- b) The following payments to be made were unanimously approved: Kingston Welding £2280.00 (Dug outs)
- c) Receipts: ERYC £22046.00 (Precept)
- **d)** Insurance- The Clerk gave a verbal report regarding the quotations received for the insurance renewal. The meeting unanimously agreed that we should use HISCOX as recommended by Came and Co and over 3 years.
- e) The meeting considered and approved the addition of the Memorial Bench to the asset register.

24) **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Verbal reports were given in respect of the following:

- **a) Cemetery and Churchyard**: Both are tidy and the Clerk is speaking to Everinghams re the headstones.
- **b) General Purpose:** Nothing to report.
- c) Personnel; Appraisals held.
- d) Village Hall: A meeting needs to be arranged.
- e) Playing field and Recreation Club: Recreation club still closed. Some vandalism at the playing field, which hopefully has stopped.
- f) SHAPE: Next meeting June.

Signed......Claire Holmes....... Date..7/6/2021..

25) VILLAGE CARETAKER

Cllr D Snaith gave a verbal report, one applicant is no longer available and a meeting will be held with the other applicant. Hours and times still need to be discussed and agreed.

26) PARISH/VILLAGE ALERT SYSTEM

Cllr J Kitchener gave a verbal report about why an alert system would be beneficial to the village. The meeting discussed this and Cllr R Snaith had done some research and the use of a WhatsApp group or Facebook is the best way. The Clerk is to speak to other village Clerks and Cllr Kitchener is to research any further information. Humberside police have an Alert system and people should be encouraged to sign up for this.

27) OTHER ITEMS OF INFORMATION – The Clerk gave a verbal report of the following items: NONE

28) ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

- a) Items on next agenda;
- b) Items for information only;

Patrington Scarecrow Trail usually run by Patrington AFC, not sure if this will be possible would Parish like to run it or an individual other group. Cllr Holmes expressed an interest and Cllr R Snaith will discuss with Patrington AFC.

29) **NEXT MEETING**

The meeting confirmed the next Council Meeting will be held on 7th June 2021, 7.00pm in Patrington Village Hall.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 8.19pm.

Signed Claire Holmes (Chair)	Date 6/7/2021